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TO: Yamhill County Board of Commissioners 

FROM: Cynthia Thompson, Transit Manager 

Cc: Ken Huffer, Kevin Perkins, Bailey Barnhart, Tonya Manley, 
Christian Boenisch 

DATE: September 12, 2025 

Re: Board Action Items for Yamhill County Transit 

Yamhill County Transit Action Item for 
Board of Commissioners 

Date:  September 18, 2025 

Project Description:  Declare two YCT vehicles for disposal and approve for salvage 

Board Action Requested:  Approve disposal and salvage of two Yamhill County 
Transit vehicles that have met the federal useful life standards and are damaged 
and not in condition to sell, units 1304 & 1806 

Background Info:  Units 1304 & 1806 are well beyond their useful life and the repair 
  YCT 

has determined it is best to use buses for parts to keep the other 
buses in these series on the road until new vehicles are delivered. 

Below are the details for the vehicles. 

Unit 
# 

Style Year Mileage Vin # ODOT 
Optis # 

Replacement 
Grant 

Disposal 
Method

1304 Chevy 2013 274,571 1GB6G6BL8D1170630 V001438 35397 Salvage 

1806 Champion 2018 241,599 1FDFE4FS4JDC08223 V001836 35711 Salvage 


